# **The Latin American Centre**



Theses written for the Master of Philosophy Degree in Latin American Studies at the Latin American Centre, Oxford University

# **Table of Contents**

Notes	3
I. LATIN AMERICA	4
ARGENTINA	4
BOLIVIA	.6
BRAZIL	.7
CHILE	.9
COLOMBIA	11
COSTA RICA	13
CUBA	14
	14
ECUADOR	14
EL SALVADOR	15
GUATEMALA	15
HAITI	16
HONDURAS1	16
MEXICO	16
NICARAGUA	20
PANAMA	20
PERU	21
URUGUAY	22
VENEZUELA	22
II. ENGLISH-, FRENCH- AND DUTCH-SPEAKING COUNTRIES IN SOUTH AMERICA	
AND THE CARIBBEAN	.24
BARBADOS	24
BELIZE	24
DOMINICA	24
GUYANAS	24
JAMAICA	25
III. LATIN AMERICA, CENTRAL AMERICA, ANDEAN COUNTRIES AND CARIBBEAN GENERAL	26

# Notes

**Theses** consist of not more than 30,000 words and are submitted in partial fulfilment of the MPhil in Latin American Studies. Inquiries for Inter-Library Loan should be directed initially to The Theses Collection, Room 132, Bodleian Library, Oxford OX1 3BG, England, which can also provide purchase copies subject to copyright.

# I. LATIN AMERICA

# ARGENTINA

#### AHUMADA, H.A.

An Econometric Study of the Balance of Trade: Argentina, 1970-1982. (1984)

#### **BAVASTRO, R.**

The Dynamics of Latin American Presidentialism: Government and Opposition in Argentina, 1983-1995 (2001)

#### **BEHREND**, J.

The *Carpa Blanca*: Civil Society and Democratic Process: a Study of Teachers' Protests and Political Response in Argentina 1997-98 (2000)

#### BERGER, B.

Constructing a National System of Innovation, Argentina 1996-2000 (2000)

# BRADLEY, A.

Macedonio Fernández (1977)

#### BRODIE, A.M.

Impact of the Railway on the Pampas and on Mendoza, Argentina (1975)

# BUCK, A.

Contemporary Views of Mitre (2009)

#### CHU, J-J.

The Patterns of Labour Radicalism: Labour Movements in Chile, Peru, Argentina and Brazil from 1880 to 1930. (1989)

#### CONRAD, N.

Intangible Grievances: Globalisation and its Counter Movements in Argentina. The Case of the *Autoconvocatoria No al ALCA* (2009)

#### DADE, R.W.

Argentine-United States Relations 1933-1939 (1975)

#### DE NECOCHEA, N.

The Renewalist Movement in Argentina's Justicialist (Peronist) Party, 1984-1988. (1992)

# FAURE, M.E.

An Analysis of the Current Crisis in the Secondary Education System in Argentina (1995)

# HO, X.T.

The Politics of Rebuilding Political Support of the Presidency in Argentina: 2003-2007 (2008)

# **IVEREIGH, A.**

Nationalist Catholic Thought in Argentina 1930-46: M. Gustavo Franchesci and Criterio in the Search for a Post-Liberal Order (1990)

# KING, J.P.

Novels and Short Stories of Adolfo Bioy Casares (1974)

# McKINTOSH, F.

The Flesh Made Word - Metaphor and Literality in Selected Novels and Short Stories of Luisa Valenzuela (1995)

# McKENZIE, R.

Privatisation in Argentina (1996)

# MOSELEY-WILLIAMS, R.D.

The Emergence of Peronismo (1969)

# MUSTAPIC, A.M.

The Electoral Reform and the First Democratically-Elected Government in Argentina, 1916-1922 (1981)

# O'CONNOR, P.J.F.

Coping with the Disorder of Life and Art: the Place of Fragments in 20th Century Literary Theory and the Works of Virginia Woolf and Julio Cortázar (1981)

# O'KELLY, A.C.

The Politics of Health: Why is the Argentine government failing to address the health needs of sex workers in Buenos Aires? (2014)

# PALMER, J.H.

An Ethnographic Survey of the Mataco; Hunters, Fishers and Gatherers of the Argentine Chaco (1977)

# PONEMAN, D.B.

The Diffusion of Civil Nuclear Technology: a Study of the Cases of Argentina, Iran and Indonesia (1980)

# SAHNI, V.

The Argentine Navy as an Autonomous Actor in Argentine Politics (1988)

#### STRUGO, M.S.

The Argentine Industrialisation Process the Development of Petrochemicals, Plastics and Rubber (1976)

# **BOLIVIA**

# **BARAHONA DE BRITO, A.**

The Mineworkers Federation in Bolivia since 1985: the Effects of the Tin Crash (1990)

#### CALLEJO DELGADO, D.

Inequality and Structural Heterogeneity in Bolivia: A Policy Evaluation (2012)

#### CAMMACK, P.

The Politics of Stabilization: Bolivia, 1956 (1975)

#### DARBELLAY, A.

Urban-Rural Interactions in Chuquisaca, Bolivia (1985)

#### DAVISON, C.I.P.

Environments and Integration: Three Groups of Guarani Migrants in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia (1987)

#### DESPREZ, M.

The Rise and Fall of the Rubber House of Suárez: an Introductory Study

#### DOMINGO, M.P.

Political Parties in Bolivia: a View of the Elections of 1989 (1990)

#### **DUNKERLEY, J.**

The Bolivian Army 1890-1935 (1977)

#### HOGAN, A.M.

Cooperativism in Bolivia as an Instrument of Development for the *Campesino* (1979)

#### JOSEPHSON, A.M.

Good Offices: The Chaco Peace Process and Inter-American Diplomacy. (2013)

#### KRAUZOVA, A.

Resisting Redistribution with Recognition: Conflicting Multicultural Paradigms In Regional Resistance to Bolivia"s State Reforms (2012)

# LEA, N.

Private Investment and Growth in Bolivia after 1985: The Dynamic Between Public and Private Sectors (1995)

# QUINN, R.B.

The Bolivian Claim to a 'Salida al mar' (1979)

# ROSS, K.A.

Bolivia and the War Effort: An Economic History of 1939-1945 in the Perspective of the Allied Tin Procurement Policy (1977)

# SIDERMAN, P.M.

Evaluation of NGO Aid Projects in Bolivia: the Danish Example (1989)

# SKINNER, E.

The Politics of Micro-Enterprise Development in Bolivia: Creating Opportunities or Excuses? (2002)

# WALSH, A.

Coffee production as a tool for development in the Yungas of Bolivia in the 21st century: challenges and innovations. (2017)

# WHITEHEAD, C.

Cochabamba Landowners and the Agrarian Reform (1970)

# BRAZIL

# AHNERT, B.J.

Brazil and China: Hopes, Failures, Learning. (2013)

# BOZZI, E.

Beyond the Slums of Rio de Janeiro: *From A-topia to U-topia.* The Favela as a Tool and a Mirror of the Brazilian Polity (2007)

# BROOKS, T.D.

The Creation Of Protected Areas in Brazil"s Municipalities: Is Richer Greener? (2011)

# CADJI, A.L.

Does the Projection of the Landless Movement into Political Society Contribute to a Consolidation or a Weakening of Democracy in Brazil? (1998)

# CARMO, A.

From Corruption Perception to Legislative Change: Society, State and Corruption Regulation in Brazil

# CHINCHILLA, C.

Development, Policy-making and Discontinuity: the Municipalisation of Education in the State of São Paulo, 1996-2006 (2009)

# CHU, J-J.

The Patterns of Labour Radicalism: Labour Movements in Chile, Peru, Argentina and Brazil from 1880 to 1930 (1989)

# CORTES, J.G.P.

Foreign Trade and Economic Growth in Brazil (1970)

# COSTAS, R.

Financing an Emerging Global Power: An analysis of the international profile of the Brazilian Development Bank in the 2000s (2012)

# DE SÁ, C.

*Rua de Mão Única*: The "Unintended" Consequences of Criminalising Racial Discrimination in Brazil (2010)

# ELLIOTT, J.F.

Protectionism in the International System: the Case of Brazil, 1945-1974 (1984)

# FERREIRA, R.

Explaining Brazil's Decision to Build a Nuclear-powered Submarine (2016).

# FOWERAKER, J.W.

The Frontier in the South-West of Paraná from 1940 (1971)

# HARTMANN, A.

The impact of the police ombudsman office in São Paulo (2015)

# HENMAN, O.

To What Extent has the Policy of Participatory Budget (*Orçamento Participativo*) been successful in São Paulo, Brazil? Implications for Participatory Democratic Governance (1995)

# HILL, G.R.

The Brazilian 'Corporate Philanthropy': A Case Study of Corporate Social Investment in São Paulo, Brazil. (2013)

# HURRELL, A.J.

Brazil and the Third World: New Directions in Brazilian Foreign Policy (1981)

# JOYCE, S.

Judicial Federalism in Latin America: The Case of Brazil in Comparative Perspective (2006)

#### LIMOEIRO, D

Beyond Income Transfer: The Causes of Regional Inequality Decline in Brazil during the 2000s. (2011)

### MALENGRAU, R.N.C.

Inclusion in a divided city: the role of the pacification in two Rio de Janeiro slums. (2013)

# MASSE, M.K.

From Cycles of Protest to Equilibrium: Explaining the Evolution of AIDS-related NGOs in Brazil (2009

#### MEAD, N.

The Parliamentary Versus Plebiscite in Brazil of 1993 (1996)

#### O'DONNELL, A.T.

Some Aspects of the Theory of Inflation and its Effects in Less Developed Countries with Special Reference to Brazil, 1950-1972 (1975)

#### TAPIA, M.

The Challenges of Social Change and Governance in the Municipality of São Paulo (1989-92) (2000)



# ALLHUSEN, E.

Relations between Different Groups of Protestants and Pinochet's Government (1973-89) then the Democratic Governments in the 1990s in Chile (1998)

# **BEASTALL**, J.J.

The Writer in the Chile of Allende (1974)

#### BORM, H.J.

Civil opposition and its influence on environmental assessments (EIA) in Chile's energy sector. (2014)

# CHU, J-J.

The Patterns of Labour Radicalism: Labour Movements in Chile, Peru, Argentina and Brazil from 1880 to 1930 (1989)

#### FAIRLEY, J.

La nueva canción chilena, 1966-1976 (1977)

#### FIGUEROA-SANCHEZ, I.

The World Copper Market and Chilean Development 1970-1979 (1980)

#### GONZALEZ-ARIAS, M.L.

The Chilean Christian Democratic Party: a Study of Continuity and Change (1993).

#### HUMUD, C.

Chilean Economic Policy during the Nineteenth Century (1971)

#### KINGHAN, A.D.

The Falange Nacional of Chile (1976)

#### LEA, V.

The Mapuche Indians of Chile: Their Struggle for Land (1976)

#### LEHMANN, A.D.

Sociology of the Chilean latifundio (1968)

#### LOWDEN, P.S.

Villa El Cobre: a Case of Study of Santiago's Poor under Military Rule (1989)

#### MACAULAY, F.

Gender, Power and Parties in the Transition to Democracy in Chile (1993)

#### MARSHALL, A.

Problems of Redistribution: the Peruvian Model and the Vía Chilena. (1971)

#### PETERSEN, M.

Chile and the Pan-American Movement (1888-1923). (2011)

#### POLLACK, M.

The New Right in Chile (1991)

#### SAMUEL, A.

Chile's Mapuche and the Forestry Companies: A Case Study of Political Negotiation under a Democratic Coalition Government (2002)

#### SHATTUCK, K.A.

Left intellectuals and the rethinking of politics, Santiago, Chile, 1973-83. (2013)

#### TEICHOLZ, N. E.

The *Arpilleristas*: a Case Study of the Response by Poor Women to the Pinochet Regime in Chile (1992)

#### YOUNG, C.

The Evolution of Popular Support for the Union Democrática Independiente in Chile

There a;drklja weroi

(2002)

# **COLOMBIA**

# ANGELO, P.

Persuasive in Peace, Decisive in War: The Transformational Impact of U.S. Security Assistance on the Armed Forces of El Salvador, 1981-1992, and Colombia, 1998-2007 (2008)

# BREW, R.J.

Aspects of Politics in Antioquia, 1850-1865 (1971)

# CABALLERO-REINOSA, C.A.

**The Political Economy of** Oil Royalties in Colombia: the Case of the National Law of Royalties, Law 141 of 1994. (1999)

# CASTRO, B.

Harmony and conflict in Cali society, 1850-1902 (1986)

# CHAOWSANGRAT, CH.

The Colombian Coffee Crisis: Is there a Sustainable Solution? (2004)

# DALE, G.

Educating the Nation: Portrayals of Colombia in Textbooks 1870-1910 (2016)

# DE LA ESPRIELLA, M.M.

Rural Education in Colombia (1986)

#### DRIEMEIER, D.H.

The Supreme Court and Constitutional Change in Colombia, 1976-1990 (1991)

#### FERRO-UMANA M del R.

Translating "Law" or Reconstructing its Original Concept Amongst the Kogi and the Ika in the Sierra Nevada de Santa Marta, North-East Colombia. (2005)

#### GUAQUETA A.

Explaining the Deterioration of the United States-Colombian Relationship in 1995-1997: Conflict and Cooperation in the War Against Illegal Drugs. (1998)

# **GUTIERREZ-HERRERA, R.**

Culturing nature? Questioning Adaptive Theory in the Colombian Amazon. (2002)

# JOYCE, E.

EC Drug Policy in Colombia, Bolivia and Peru: a Mission to End the Drug War (1993)

# KERRIDGE, S.

Drug Trafficking Organizations and the State in Colombia (1980-1995) and Mexico (1995-2011). (2011)

# ZAMBRANO BRAVO A.

Continuities of Violence? The Case of Bogota and Cali. (2017)

# LAGO, X.H.

The How and Why of the *Elección popular de alcaldes* (1989)

# LONG, E.M.

Some Aspects of Cien Años de Soledad, by Gabriel García Márquez (1972)

# MANCE, H.

The Politics of Sustainability: the Rise and Decline of the Colombian Ministry of Environment. (2006)

# MELENDEZ, P.

Colombia and the League of Nations, 1920-1939 (2016)

# PACHON-BUITRAGO, M.

Explaining the Performance of the Colombian Congress: Electoral and Legislative Rules, and Interactions with the Executive. (2002)

# PEÑATE, A.

Arauca: Politics and Oil in a Colombian Province (1991)

# PEREZ-TORO, J.A.

Coffee and the External Sector in Colombia (1975)

# PLATA, R.

Fading out of Foreign Investment in the Colombian Economy (1979)

# POSADA, E.L.

Introduction to a Modern History of the Caribbean Coast of Colombia, 1904-1926 (1983)

# **ROBBINS**, T.

Colombian National Security and U.S. Foreign Policy, 1989-2004 (2006)

# SALINAS IVANENKO, A.P.

The Social and Economic Rights of Colombian Refugees in Ecuador: From Theory to Practice. (2014)

# SHARP, G.

The Role of Construction in the Colombian Development Plan, 1970-1974 (1976)

# STANKSKI, K.

This Land is your Land/this Land is my Land: Territory, Politics, and Irregular War Along and Across the Colombia-Ecuador Border, 1975-2003 (2007)

# SUGDEN, A.M.

Habitat Diversity in a Colombian Elfin Cloud Forest and some Biological Implications (1976)

# TILNEY, F.

U.S. Security Assistance to Colombia: A Strategic Commitment to Low-Intensity Conflict, Professionalization of the Armed Forces and Democratic Stability

#### TORO CORDOBA, J.H.

Recent Development in the Macroeconomics of External Shock, and some Aplications for Colombia (1990)

#### WHITE, J.

The United Fruit Company in the Santa Marta Banana Zone, Colombia: Conflicts of the 20s (1971)

#### ZAMAROCZY de ZAMAROCZ, I.

Venezuela's Impact on Colombia's Internal Conflict (2015)

# **COSTA RICA**

#### BARRANTES REYNOLDS, MP.

"Costa Rica – No Artificial Ingredients": The Green State"s Challenge in the Management of the Residential Tourism Sector in the Coastal Area (2010)

# CHAVEZ RODRIGUEZ, V.

Factors affecting the political communication: The case of Luis Guillermo Solís in Costa Rica. (2017)

#### ECHANDI, R.

The Costa Rica-Mexico Free Trade Agreement: Origins, Structure and Political Significance (1995)

#### HALL, C.O.

Urban Central Places in Costa Rica (1970)

#### HUGHES, P.

West Indians in an Hispanic Town: the Assimilation of Afro-Caribbeans in Puerto Limón, Costa Rica (1993)

#### LAWLESS, P.

Location of Industry in Costa Rica, 1858-1969 (1972)

#### VILLARREAL, E.

Accountability and Political Corruption: Beyond the 2004 Scandals in Costa Rica

There a;drklja weroi

(2006)

# **CUBA**

# **BACQUIE**, J.A.

Cuban-Jamaica Relations from 1972-1980 (1984)

# CARRERAS TIMONEDA, J.

Moral Revolutionaries: *Eticidad* and the Evolution of *Cubanía* from the Nineteenth Century until the 1950s. (2011)

# KUBRIN, A.

US Policy towards Cuba after the Cold War (1996)

# MONAGHAN, K.J.

On their Own Terms: the Cubans in Angola (1981)

# DASGUPTA, R.

US Foreign Policy towards the Batista Regime, 1952-1959: Was It a Cause of the Cuban Revolution of 1959? (1995)

#### GODINEZ, F.

Spanish Investment in the Cuban Tourist Industry: Meliá Resorts in Varadero as a Case Study (1998)

# SCHEYBELER, C.A.H.J.

A Critical Study of Tres Tristes Tigres by Guillermo Cabrera Infante (1972)

# **DOMINICAN REPUBLIC**

# HOWARD, D.J.

"We are neighbours, but..." A Study of Racial Identification in the Dominican Republic (1993)

# ECUADOR

# ISAACS, A.J.

The Failure of Compromise: a Study of the Rodríguez Lara Military Regime in Ecuador, 1972-1976 (1982)

# SALINAS IVANENKO, A.P.

The Social and Economic Rights of Colombian Refugees in Ecuador: From Theory to Practice. (2014)

# EL SALVADOR

#### ANGELO, P.

Persuasive in Peace, Decisive in War: The Transformational Impact of U.S. Security Assistance on the Armed Forces of El Salvador, 1981-1992, and Colombia, 1998-2007 (2008)

#### DEGAETANO, M.A.

A comparative study of trials and memory sites in Guatemala and El Salvador in the aftermath of armed conflict. (2014)

#### GUDE, R.J.

How to Negotiate a Reduction in Violence: the Salvadoran Gang Truce. (2015)

#### **GUILLOCHON, A.**

The 1994 Elections in El Salvador: A Step towards Democracy (1995)

#### HIMES, J.A.

Centrism on Trial: José Napoleón Duarte and the Failure of the Christian Democratic Peace Process in El Salvador (1990)

#### VILLACRES, D.

Migration, Remittances and Local Development: The Case of Intipucá, El Salvador (2004)

#### ZULVER, J.M.

Beyond the Revolution Question: Explaining the Adaptation of Women's Mobilization in El Salvador (2014)

# **GUATEMALA**

#### DEGAETANO, M.A.

A comparative study of trials and memory sites in Guatemala and El Salvador in the aftermath of armed conflict. (2014)

# **GRENFELL**, J.

The Participation of Protestants in Politics in Guatemala (1995)

# SELLERS-GARCIA, S.

Testimonio in Recent Guatemalan History (2000)

#### WIEBE, V.

Conversion and Conflict in Guatemala: Evangelical Growth in Geographical and Historical Perspective (1989)

# HAITI

JONES, M.A.

United States/Haiti Governmental Relations, 1957-1971 (1988)

# **HONDURAS**

# FOOTE SHORT, L.

The Transcendent Elite: Responses of the Honduran elite to violence and citizen insecurity in Honduras (2015)

# **MEXICO**

# AGUILAR MEDRANO O.

The Supreme Court in the Mexican Political System (1994)

# AGUILAR-RODRIGUEZ, S.

Between Modernity and Tradition: Women's Daily Life as Portrayed in *La Familia* (1946-1952) (2004)

# AMATE EXPOSITO, J.

The PRI Technocrats and the Transition to Democracy in Mexico, 1988-2000. (2017)

#### BARNES, H.

Democratisation and Housing: The PRD Government's Approach to Civil Society Participation in the Mexican DF (2002)

#### BARRETT J.

Church and Politics in Contemporary Mexico: Constitutional Reform under Salinas De Gortari (1994)

# **BARROS-HORCASITAS, J.L.**

A British View of Mexico, 1840-1850 (1977)

# BAUMGARTNER, A.L.

No better than an invisible boundary": Violence and the Formation of the U.S.-Mexico Border in the Lower Rio Grande Valley, 1848-1880. (2013)

# **BEIER MS**

The Other Within: Being De Pueblo and the Social Poetics of Modernity in Mexico (2012)

# BOYLE, J.W.

The Mexican Automobile Industry (1976)

# CAMPOS-VARGAS, E.

The Effects of the Opposition Majority in the Chamber of Deputies on the Mexican Political System 1997-98 (1999)

# CORNEJO VAN LUIT, C.

Unfree Labour in Oaxaca during the Porfiriato (1994)

# DIERINGER, M.L.

The Effect of the 1982-84 Peso Devaluations on Mexico's Border Industralization Programme (1985)

# DODSWORTH, M.E.

Aspects of Labour History in Mexico 1900-1918: the Evidence of Two British Enterprises (1982)

# ECHANDI, R.

The Costa Rica-Mexico Free Trade Agreement: Origins, Structure and Political Significance (1995)

# ESPARZA, N.

"The *"Oportunidades*" of Gender and Ethnicity: Perspectives from *Oportunidades* Beneficiaries in Mexico City and Highland Chiapas" (2011)

# FINCH, R.C.

Organised Labour and the Mexican State: The CROM's Role in the de la Huerta Rebellion (1994)

# GALINDO, J.

The Persistence of the Economic Elite in the Mexican Federal District in the Twentieth Century: The Case of the Jean Family (2002)

# GONZALEZ, B.

Presidentialism, Elections and Democratization in Mexico: A Comparison between the Salinas and Zedillo Administrations (2002)

# HOLLOWAY, A.

The Nature of *micronegocios* in Oaxaco City, with Particular Reference to Urban Workshops (1998)

# HOLT, T.

The Roots Of Ideological Heterogeneity in Mexico<sup>s</sup> Partido Revolutionario Institucional. (2011)

# JOHNSTONE, M.L.

The Drivers and Practice of Corporate Social Responsibility in Latin American Firms: Perspectives from Managers of Domestically Oriented Firms in Mexico (2009)

# **KERRIDGE, S.**

Drug Trafficking Organizations and the State in Colombia (1980-1995) and Mexico (1995-2011). (2011)

# KIEBER, M.

The threat drug cartels pose to the survival of the Mexican state and its implications on US-Mexican relations. (2013)

# KRAVZOV, E.

An Authoritarian Attempt at Democracy? The History of the Partido Revolucionario Mexicano (1936-1946) (1992)

# LANE, M.

Washing away their sins: Anti-money laundering regulation and money laundering in Mexico's real estate sector. (2015)

# LOPEZ GARCIA, A.I.

Social Mobilisation and Political Parties in Mexico

# MACLEOD, A.

To What Extent did Human Rights Affect the Scope, Process and Outcomes of the Global Agreement between Mexico and the European Union? (2001)

# MARQUEZ-PEMARTIN, A.M.P.

Short Run Effects of the 1976 Devaluation of the Mexican Peso (1979)

# MAYER-SERRA, C.E.

The Concept of Property in the Mexican Constitution of 1917 (1989)

# McPHAIL, H.

A Comparative Study of Gender and Migration in Michoacán, Mexico (1996)

# MOTTIER, N.

Organised Crime, Political Corruption and Resistant Governors: Drug Gangs in Ciudad Juárez, Mexico, 1928-37 (2004)

# OWOLABI, K.

Citizenship, Indigenous Autonomy and Democratization in Southern Mexico: The Impact of the Legalization of *Usos y Costumbres* on the Political System of Oaxaca (2003)

### PAULLADA, S.

Direct Foreign Investment in Mexico: a Case of Study of IBM (1987)

### PLIKAITIS, K.

Mexico's Sexenial Economic Crises: A Comparison of the Causes of 1982 and 1994 (1999)

### RATH, T.

"Que el cielo un soldado en cada hijo te dio...": Conscription, Recalcitrante and Resistance in Mexico in the 1940s (2003)

#### SALINAS III, S.

Politics and State-Building in Morelos, Mexico, 1920-1930 (2007)

#### SANCHEZ-GUTIERREZ, A.

Mexico 1950-1954: Political Consolidation during the Transition towards Stable Development (1986)

#### SHORTLAND, T.

How effective were the early 19th century public health campaigns in improving public health in Mexico? (2015)

#### SKERRITT, D.N.

Agrarian Organization, Conflict and Politics: the case of Veracruz, 1920-1924 (1979)

#### STANIER, M.E.

Opposition Politics in Mexico: the 1989 Gubernatorial Election in Baja California (1993)

#### THOMAS, M.

Opposition Politics in Mexico - Acción Nacional in Aguascalientes (1998).

#### TORRES-RAMIREZ, B.R.

The Mexican PAN: A case Study of the Party in Yucatan 1960-1970 (1971)

#### WASHBROOK, S.

Towards an Understanding of 'La Gigantesca Carga Histórica de Deprecio y Abandono': Foreign Investment, Export-led Development and the Indians of Chiapas, 1890-1914 (2000)

#### WATERHOUSE, I.S.

Co-operation and Control: the Case of the Mexican Communist Party (1983)

#### WILSON, P.J.

'Historietas' y 'fotonovelas': the Nature and Role of the Mexican Comic (1985)

There a;drklja weroi

# NICARAGUA

# ARMS, J.

Why the Sandinistas Lost the 1990 Elections? (1994)

# CHITWOOD L.

Problems and Promises: Politics in Nicaragua's North Atlantic Autonomous Region (2007)

# CRAWLEY, A.

Good Neighbour Diplomacy and Nicaragua, 1933-1945 (1985)

# KLASS, J.A.

The Politics of Propaganda: the Media in Nicaragua (1990)

# RANDALL, J.L.

Transformative Framework or 'Donor Fad-ism'?: Analyzing the Rights-Based Approach in the Context of Gender and Development in Nicaragua. (2013)

# SCHULTZE-KRAFT M.

Democratization and Possible Democracy in Post-Revolutionary Nicaragua: Civil-Military Relations under the Chamorro Administration (1990-96) (1997)

# WILLIAMS, P.J.

The Catholic Church and Politics in Nicaragua (1984)

# PANAMA

# BARR, M.S.

United States Relations with Panama, 1977-88: Narcotics and Foreign Policy (1989)

# KAPNICK, R.B.

Isthmian Transit, United States Security, and the Society of States (1980)

# OTTO, R.A.F.

The Government of General Omar Torrijos Herrera in Panama: a Political Assessment (1978)

# POPE, M.

Environmental and Perceptual Barriers to an Inter-Oceanic Communication in Central America (1971)

# PERU

#### **BABINEAU**, K.

Business as Usual? The Evolution of Business and Human Rights in the Peruvian Extractive Industry (2015)

#### BERTRAM, I.G.

Evolution of Agrarian Reform in Peru in the 1960s-Agrarian Reform Law (1969)

#### **BOBROFF**, K.

Alan García and the Peruvian Debt (1987)

#### BURGESS, S.M.

The Communal Kitchens of Lima: Practical Solution or Women's Promotion? (1986)

# CHAMBERS, J.

The Short Stories of Julio Ramón Riveyro, 1952-1972 (1978)

#### CHU, J-J.

The Patterns of Labour Radicalism: Labour Movements in Chile, Peru, Argentina and Brazil from 1880 to 1930 (1989)

# DEAN, B.C.

Life in a *Callejón*: The Inner City Poor of Lima, Peru (1987)

# DRINOT DE ECHAVE, P.

The 1931 General Strike in Lima: Organised Labour, Mass Politics and the Great Depression (1996)

# DURAND, Alessandra J

Un Mal Necesario?: The Politics of Mineral Wealth and Conflict in Espinar, Peru (2009)

#### DURAND-OCHOA, U.

Coca o muerte: The Radicalisation of the Peruvian Cocalero Movement (1995)

# **GOOTENBERG**, P.E.

Artisans and Merchants: The making of an Open Economy in Lima, Peru 1830-1960 (1981)

#### KEME, H.

Villa El Salvador, Lima, Peru: a Case Study of Health Care under Neoliberalism (2000)

# KISIC, D.W.

The Political Economy of Integration in Peru: the Case of the Andean Communities (1976)

# LOW, A.M.

The Effect of Foreign Capital on Peruvian entrepreneurship, 1890-1975 (1976)

# MARSHALL, A.

Problems of Redistribution: the Peruvian Model and the Vía Chilena (1971)

# PEGRAM, T.

Accounting for the Strength and Survival of the Ombudsman: The Case of the Peruvian *Defensoria del Pueblo* 1996-2001 (2006)

# SMITH, J.

The Effectiveness of Drug Control Reports in the Upper Huallaga Valley of Peru (1993)

# SYKES, C.

Opposition Politics and Party System Fragmentation in Peru 1988-98 (1999)

# WATANABE, A.

Who Votes for – and against – Populists? The Case of the 2006 Peruvian Presidential Election (2016)

# WORTON, P.J.

A Comparison of Agrarian Reform under the Belaunde and Velasco Administrations in Peru (1980)

# URUGUAY

# ARNT, P.

The Uruguayan Broad Front: Building a Leftist Alternative (1997)

# THOMPSON, A.P.

Political Decay in Uruguay, 1968-1973 (1979)

# VON HOFFMANN, J.

The Politics of Drug Policy Reform: "Legalizing" Cannabis in Uruguay (2015)

# VENEZUELA

# CASTILLO, R.E.

The Monagas Family and their Role (1976)

# HOPLEY, E.

Artesania in Venezuelan Amazonas: The Significance of the Craft Market for the Indigenous Communities (1994)

# JIMENEZ MORALES, M.

Surviving Electoral Authoritarianism - An Analysis of the increasing competitiveness of Venezuela's opposition (2015)

# KERBLAT, P.

What explains the surge in homicides rates in Venezuela in the last 2 decades? (2014)

# McBETH, B.S.

Juan Vicente Gómez and the Venezuelan Oil Industry: British Oil Companies (1975)

# McKINLEY, P.M.

Themes of Propaganda in Venezuela's First Republic, 1810-1812 (1977)

# SAMMUT, J.S.

A Breach in the Frontier of Control? Workers' Control in the Heavy Industries of Venezuelan Guayana. (2013)

# SNYDER, J.

Venezuelan Gold Mining, 1860-1890 (2005)

# ZAMAROCZY de ZAMAROCZ, I.

Venezuela's Impact on Colombia's Internal Conflict (2015)

# II. ENGLISH-, FRENCH- AND DUTCH-SPEAKING COUNTRIES IN SOUTH AMERICA AND THE CARIBBEAN

# **BARBADOS**

# MOMSEN, J.D.

Some Aspects of Peasant Agriculture in Barbados (1967)

#### ROSS, S.J.

Slavery, Law and Society in 17th century in Barbados (1973)



# QUIROZ-FLORES, A.

Territorial Disputes and International Crises between Asymmetric Powers: The Dispute over Belize and the First Anglo-Guatemalan Crisis of the 1970s (2003)

# **DOMINICA**

# LESTRADE-PATRICK, S.

The Causes of Underdevelopment and Some Possible Remedies: A Case of Study of the Caribbean island of Dominica (1986)

# **GUYANAS**

#### KELLNER, F.L.

A Comparative Study in Colonial Development and Racial Division: The Moyre Report and British Guiana 1939 to 1966, and the Spate Report and Fiji 1959 to 1970 (1985)



# BACQUIE, J.A.

Cuban-Jamaica Relations from 1972-1980 (1984)

# III. LATIN AMERICA, CENTRAL AMERICA, ANDEAN COUNTRIES AND CARIBBEAN GENERAL

# BOCOCK, N.F.

US Attitudes toward International Law and the Use of Force: Case Studies in the Western Hemisphere.

# BUCHANAN, W.B.

United States Sugar Policy Formulation during the Carter and Reagan Presidencies: the Unmaking of U.S. Policy in the Caribbean Basin (1986)

# BURNS, E.E.

'In the Front Line': Leadership in the Non-Aligned Movement (1986)

# CIRAVEGNA, L.

Regional Integration or Globalization? Modernization Strategies of Industrial Producers in the Mercosur (2003)

# GOMEZ-MERA, L.

Power, States and Interests in MERCOSUR. Explaining the Automobile Industry Crisis in 1995 (2001)

# MILLER, N.

The Soviet Union and Latin America, 1917-1983 (1984)

# O'KEEFE, T. A.

MERCOSUR in the Light of Past Latin American Economic Integration Schemes (1992)

# PEARSON, A.C.

Some Relationships between Urbanization and the Latin American Novel in the Twentieth Century (1974)

# POPE, M.

Environmental and Perceptual Barriers to an Inter-Oceanic Communication in Central America (1971)